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AUCKLAND CITY DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS
Cnr Cook & Vincent Streets, Auckland 1010
Private Bag 92002, Auckland 1142

DX CR51501 Auckland

Phone: (09) 302 6400

Mr John Stone
Email Fyi-request-3733-570f34c2@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Stone
Official Information / Privacy Act request Eagle Helicopter
Your email of the 10" of March 2016 refers- in which you request

1. The total number of times that the Auckland Police helicopter has
lifted off in 2015.

2. The reason for each lift off in 2015; whether they were Planned or
Reactive.

3. The date and time for each lift off and length of flight.

Police do not record flight information in the manner you requested.
Therefore this part of your request is declined pursuant to Section 18(e) of
the Official Information Act 1982 as the document alleged to contain the
information you have requested does not exist or cannot be found.

Part of your request is declined because the information you have
requested is likely to prejudice the maintenance of the law including the
prevention, investigation and detection of offences and the right to a fair
trial. Therefore this part of your request is refused pursuant to section
6(c) of the Official Information Act 1982.

You have the right, under section 28(3) of the Official Information Act

1982, to ask the Ombudsman to review my decision if you are not
satisfied with the way I have responded to your request.

Yours sincerely

M a7 4

Inspector Gavin Macdonald
Metro Operations Manager
Auckland City District
14/06/16



